BRITISH
COLUMBIA

February 17, 1998 File: 5850-2600-59070-20
Ref.: 980210

Mr. Harry Hooi, P. Eng.
NEBC Group

Numac Energy Inc.

321 - 6th Avenue SW
Calgary AB T2P 3H3

Dear Mr. Hooi:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
HOME ET AL MARTIN d-91-C/94-H-6; WAG# 5155

The Ministry has reviewed your application dated September 22, 1997, requesting
permission to commingle gas production from the Bluesky “I” and Gething “A” pools
encountered in the subject well.

Reservoir pressure and fluid composition are similar for these two single well pools.
Approval to commingle has been pending concurrence from the well operator, Anderson
Exploration Ltd., which was received February 13, 1998. We wish to advise you that your
application to commingle production from these two formations is hereby approved, under
the authority of Section 44 of the Drilling and Production Regulation, subject to the
following conditions:

1. Production from the Bluesky (1073.0 - 1075.0 mKB) and Gething (1111.0 - 1113.3
mKB) formations may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated on the BC S-1 and BC S-2
forms on the basis of Bluesky 25% and Gething 75%.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change
in circumstances.
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